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THE OLD SCHOOL HOUSE SX65204601
Built in 1863 for Rev. Hingeston Randolph on Glebe

Land as a village School.
School closed in 1929. Housed Village Lending Library.

Miss Edith Billing Schoolteacher
Mrs bessie Martin -
Mrs Nellie Giles n

School Closed
Miss Richmond Converted building to Dwelling

Mr and Mrs Jones

Mr Jenkins

Mr and Mrs Sterns

Anne and Herbert Baty Mr Baty died 1974

and their cdaughter Mrs Baty died 1978
Mrs Gray Moved to Australia
Gordon and Hazel Moved from Cross Manor
Macintosh Mr Macintosh died 1990

Mrs Macintosh moved to Hillside Cottage
David and Lynn
Knight Moved to Ivy Cottage

Peter and Debbie Mercy
and their children
Georgina and Bradley



